1017 Lynch Street
Jackson, lllg::l.u:l.ppl
July 21, 19

Ky, Steve Mlum
732 Hain Street
"iloxi, Miss.

Tear Steve!

1 received your note regard the proposed
community center at flloxi. I w that we could
bperate one there, but unfortunstely we have no
staff to send in.

You should discuss Operating a center with
the freedom school coordinator and with S3taughton
Lynd, and if it is felt that the freedom school staff
can a"ot- some time to the running of a program
this should »robably be all right.

Utherwise, . must sugrest that you leave off any
rlans t0 start a center for the time being. “e can-
not assume responsibility for or send materdials to
any Other operationm.

Let me know what you decide.

Sincerely,

Anne 11
ec! Al Hagusfathepr




